13877

Message

From: Max Fosque [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MAX FOSQUE394]

Sent: 6/18/2014 2:18:55 AM

To: Hoda Alamdar [halamdar@theranos.com]; Chinmay Pangarkar [cpangarkar@theranos.com]; Daniel Young
[dyoung@theranos.com]

CcC: David Ramos [dramos@theranos.com]; Gurbir Sidhu [gsidhu@theranos.com]; Sunny Balwani
[sbalwani@theranos.com]; Adam Rosendorff [arosendorff@theranos.com]

Subject: RE: HCG Tests

This patient ordered HCG, Pregnancy Screen, Blood Quant. That is an Edison test with Edison-specific reference ranges in
LIS,

it fooks like HCG, Blood Quant was run from venous upstairs for this patient, instead of Edison. The result value is <1,
However, for the Fdison test, the LLOQ i5 9.4,

Pwould recommend a manual report for this patient, in order to update the RR and result-level notes on the final report.
can do this,

In LIS, L would recommend adding 1 as the result value and voiding the result. Then, making a visit note stating the HCG
test was run on the Immulite and the value reported was “<1.7

Including others here for input,

Thanks,

ax

From: Hoda Alamdar

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 6:59 PM
To: Max Fosque

Cc: David Ramos; Gurbir Sidhu
Subject: RE: HCG Tests

Thanks Max,
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From: Max Fosque

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 6:58 PM
To: Hoda Alamdar

Cc: David Ramos; Gurbir Sidhu
Subject: HCG Tests

_ HCG Urine Qualitative, should be entered as Positive or Negative.

_ Did not have HCG ordered. Did you mean someone else?

Thanks,
Max

Max Fosque
Product Manager

Theranos, Inc.
Office: 650.470.6212 | Mobile: 650.704.2834

mfosque@theranos.com
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